
From: Wessling, Cheryl
To: Hill, Shannon; Keyon, David
Cc: Downtown West Project; Severino, Lori
Subject: RE: Add May 25 hearing info to DSAP and GP EIR webpages?
Date: Monday, May 17, 2021 4:52:03 PM

Oh, I was thinking something much simpler – I went ahead and add this single statement to the top of the DSAP EIR and Google Project EIR pages since I
was in the system:
 

The City Council hearing on this project and EIR is May 25, 2020. For details please see,
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/cc-spring2021
 
Note – we removed the time as it’s unknown when, exactly, the hearings will begin – at least for now.
 
Thanks Shannon – no need for further action.
Cheryl
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 4:39 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Add May 25 hearing info to DSAP and GP EIR webpages?
 
Hi Cheryl,
 
I mirrored the text on the Project page. However, after publishing the edits, I realized the addition is redundant, since we direct visitors to the project page
for upcoming meetings. I’m OK with it being redundant, but let me know what you think. Refer to snip below with the requested information added:
 

 
Thanks,
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Add May 25 hearing info to DSAP and GP EIR webpages?
 
Hi Shannon – at the Google Project and DSAP EIR webpages, would it be good to add the May 25 council hearing date? I’m not sure where on EIR
webpages’ information structure this fits in. May I leave this to you to incorporate, or I can
do it if you want to tell me where on the page it fits in. It could
simply be this statement on both pages:
 
The City Council hearing on this project and EIR is May 25, 2020, 4:00-9:00PM. For details please see,
https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/cc-
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spring2021
 
Thank you,
Cheryl
 
Cheryl Wessling 
|
 Public Information Manager 
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817  |
 cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stay informed
www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
@BuildingSanJose 
facebook 
twitter  instagram
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